

Our Ref.: MCU24/0015
Your Ref.: 2024WRC063

SENT BY EMAIL: kellianne@wynneplanninganddevelopment.com

9 December 2024

Asciano Properties Operations Pty Ltd
C/- Wynne Planning & Development Pty Ltd
Shop 5 Deicke Arcade
38 Main Street
PROSERPINE QLD 4800

Attention: Kellianne Wynne

Dear Kellianne

Extension Agreement

Planning Act 2016

I refer to your application and our recent correspondence regarding an agreement to extend a time period in accordance with the *Development Assessment Rules 2017*.

APPLICATION DETAILS

Application No:	MCU24/0015
Proposal:	Workforce accommodation (166 Accommodation rooms) & Office
Street Address:	23 Braeside Road NEBO QLD 4742
Real Property Description:	Lot 50 on SP239857
Planning Scheme:	Isaac Regional Planning Scheme 2021 – Version 1.1

EXTENSION REQUEST DETAILS

This letter confirms that Council, as assessment manager for the application, has agreed to extend the following time period:

- Period for the applicant to refer the development application in accordance with Section 5.1 of *Development Assessment Rules 2017*.

You are advised that the abovementioned time period has been extended for 20 business days up to and including the 10 January 2025.

If you have any further queries in relation to the above, please do not hesitate to contact Michael St Clair via email liveability.sustainability@isaac.qld.gov.au quoting reference no. MCU24/0015.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'M St Clair', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

MICHAEL ST CLAIR
Manager Liveability & Sustainability
(on behalf of Cale Dendle, Chief Executive Officer)